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Dear Mr Stegariu
Please see an revised /updated rep from the Met Police.
Regards
Licensing Team
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Additional Information to Support Police Representation  
 


Princess Banqueting Hall, 502-508 High Road, Tottenham, London N17 9JF 
 
 


  
Dear Sir / Madam,  
             
I write with regards to the above application, which is an application for a new premises 
licence in accordance the Licensing Act 2003. 
 
The Metropolitan Police hereby wish to provide additional information to the New 
Premises License application should it be granted, under the Prevention of Crime and 
Disorder and Prevention of Public Nuisance licensing objectives 
 
The application is submitted on behalf of a Mr Daniel Stegariu and is made with regards 
to a large first floor banqueting hall within the London Borough of Haringey. 
 
The application is made with regards to a large first floor venue, which trades as a 
wedding banquet hall and is located off of Tottenham High Road, N17 in the borough of 
Haringey. The premises is seeking the sale of alcohol by retail, late night refreshment 
and regulated entertainment by way of live and recorded music. 
 
The application is for the provision of licensable activities from 1100 hours to 0300 hours 
Monday to Sunday the activities requested are Regulated Entertainment, Late Night 
Refreshment and Supply of Alcohol on the premises. The hours the venue will be open 
to the public are 1100 to 0300 hours. 
 
On 15th July 2022 I submitted representations to reject this application outright, as I did 
not have faith the applicant was able to run such a large capacity venue with little to no 
experience and the applicant had not appeared to have shown interest in reaching out to 







the police and local authority in relation to his application. 
 
However the applicant has recently consulted with the Local Authority via email in 
relation to his application and how the venue will be run and who by. The applicant 
states that his application is not dependant on that of Miss Cotloguts recent application. 
He has however confirmed that he does not have much experience of running such a 
venue or licensed premises and this will be done by a Mr Alex Piphiti who will act as the 
Designated Premises Supervisor and has over 30 years’ experience within the field. I 
still do not hold much faith in Mr Stegariu’s ability to run such a large capacity licensed 
premises, however propose the following should a premises license be granted. 
 
The Metropolitan Police hereby wish to make representations on the following; 
 


• Prevention of crime and disorder 
• Prevention of public nuisance 
• Public safety 


 
 
1) Proposed operating hours: 


 
Regulated Entertainment: Live Music, Recorded Music & Performance of 
Dance     
 
Monday to Sunday  1100 to 2330 hours 
 
Late Night Refreshment  
 
Monday to Sunday  2300 to 2330 hours 
 
Supply of Alcohol    
Monday to Sunday  1100 to 2330 hours 
 
Supply of alcohol ON the premises. 
 
Hours open to Public   
 
Monday to Sunday  1100 to 0000 hours 


 
 


2) A digital CCTV system recommended to be installed in the premises and complied 
with the following; 
 


(a) Camera(s) must be sited to observe the entrance doors from both inside and 
outside.  
 
(b) Camera(s) on the entrance must capture full frame shots of the heads and 
shoulders of all people entering the premises i.e. capable of identification.  
 
(c) Camera(s) must be sited to cover all areas to which the public have access, 







excluding toilets if on site. 
 
(d) Provide a linked record of the date, time of any image. 
 
(e) Provide HD digital quality images in colour during opening times. 
 
(f) Have a monitor to review images and recorded quality.  
 
(g) Be regularly maintained to ensure continuous quality of image capture and 
retention. 
 
(h) Member of staff trained in operating CCTV at venue during times open to the 
public.  
 
(i) Digital images must be kept for 31 days. The equipment must have a suitable 
export method, e.g. CD/DVD writer so that Police can make an evidential copy of 
the data they require.  
 


 
3) An incident log shall be kept at the premises, it will be in a hardback durable format 


handwritten at the time of the incident or as near to as is reasonable and made 
available on request to the Police, which will record the following: 


 
(a) all crimes reported to the venue 


 
(b) all ejections of patrons 


 
(c) any complaints received 


 
(d) any incidents of disorder 


 
(e) seizures of drugs or offensive weapons 


 
(f) any faults in the CCTV system or searching equipment or scanning equipment 
 
(g) any refusal of the sale of alcohol 


 
(h) any visit by a relevant authority or emergency service. 
 
 


4) On any occasion that regulated entertainment is provided the premises are to have 
a minimum of 4 SIA licensed operatives employed. 


 
5) Smoking to only be permitted at the front of the premises. No more than 3 patrons to 


be permitted to smoke outside the front of the premises at any one time. The 
number of smokers to be supervised by a member of staff when an SIA is not in 
operation.  


 
 







If these conditions were accepted in full, I would withdraw my representation. I reserve 
the right to provide further information to support this representation.  
 
 
Officer:  Kayleigh Mitcham                             
              Licensing Officer Haringey & Enfield Police 
 
Kayleigh.Mitcham@met.police.uk   
 
Date: 26th July 2022 
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Additional Information to Support Police Representation  
 

Princess Banqueting Hall, 502-508 High Road, Tottenham, London N17 9JF 
 
 

  
Dear Sir / Madam,  
             
I write with regards to the above application, which is an application for a new premises 
licence in accordance the Licensing Act 2003. 
 
The Metropolitan Police hereby wish to provide additional information to the New 
Premises License application should it be granted, under the Prevention of Crime and 
Disorder and Prevention of Public Nuisance licensing objectives 
 
The application is submitted on behalf of a Mr Daniel Stegariu and is made with regards 
to a large first floor banqueting hall within the London Borough of Haringey. 
 
The application is made with regards to a large first floor venue, which trades as a 
wedding banquet hall and is located off of Tottenham High Road, N17 in the borough of 
Haringey. The premises is seeking the sale of alcohol by retail, late night refreshment 
and regulated entertainment by way of live and recorded music. 
 
The application is for the provision of licensable activities from 1100 hours to 0300 hours 
Monday to Sunday the activities requested are Regulated Entertainment, Late Night 
Refreshment and Supply of Alcohol on the premises. The hours the venue will be open 
to the public are 1100 to 0300 hours. 
 
On 15th July 2022 I submitted representations to reject this application outright, as I did 
not have faith the applicant was able to run such a large capacity venue with little to no 
experience and the applicant had not appeared to have shown interest in reaching out to 



the police and local authority in relation to his application. 
 
However the applicant has recently consulted with the Local Authority via email in 
relation to his application and how the venue will be run and who by. The applicant 
states that his application is not dependant on that of Miss Cotloguts recent application. 
He has however confirmed that he does not have much experience of running such a 
venue or licensed premises and this will be done by a Mr Alex Piphiti who will act as the 
Designated Premises Supervisor and has over 30 years’ experience within the field. I 
still do not hold much faith in Mr Stegariu’s ability to run such a large capacity licensed 
premises, however propose the following should a premises license be granted. 
 
The Metropolitan Police hereby wish to make representations on the following; 
 

• Prevention of crime and disorder 
• Prevention of public nuisance 
• Public safety 

 
 
1) Proposed operating hours: 

 
Regulated Entertainment: Live Music, Recorded Music & Performance of 
Dance     
 
Monday to Sunday  1100 to 2330 hours 
 
Late Night Refreshment  
 
Monday to Sunday  2300 to 2330 hours 
 
Supply of Alcohol    
Monday to Sunday  1100 to 2330 hours 
 
Supply of alcohol ON the premises. 
 
Hours open to Public   
 
Monday to Sunday  1100 to 0000 hours 

 
 

2) A digital CCTV system recommended to be installed in the premises and complied 
with the following; 
 

(a) Camera(s) must be sited to observe the entrance doors from both inside and 
outside.  
 
(b) Camera(s) on the entrance must capture full frame shots of the heads and 
shoulders of all people entering the premises i.e. capable of identification.  
 
(c) Camera(s) must be sited to cover all areas to which the public have access, 



excluding toilets if on site. 
 
(d) Provide a linked record of the date, time of any image. 
 
(e) Provide HD digital quality images in colour during opening times. 
 
(f) Have a monitor to review images and recorded quality.  
 
(g) Be regularly maintained to ensure continuous quality of image capture and 
retention. 
 
(h) Member of staff trained in operating CCTV at venue during times open to the 
public.  
 
(i) Digital images must be kept for 31 days. The equipment must have a suitable 
export method, e.g. CD/DVD writer so that Police can make an evidential copy of 
the data they require.  
 

 
3) An incident log shall be kept at the premises, it will be in a hardback durable format 

handwritten at the time of the incident or as near to as is reasonable and made 
available on request to the Police, which will record the following: 

 
(a) all crimes reported to the venue 

 
(b) all ejections of patrons 

 
(c) any complaints received 

 
(d) any incidents of disorder 

 
(e) seizures of drugs or offensive weapons 

 
(f) any faults in the CCTV system or searching equipment or scanning equipment 
 
(g) any refusal of the sale of alcohol 

 
(h) any visit by a relevant authority or emergency service. 
 
 

4) On any occasion that regulated entertainment is provided the premises are to have 
a minimum of 4 SIA licensed operatives employed. 

 
5) Smoking to only be permitted at the front of the premises. No more than 3 patrons to 

be permitted to smoke outside the front of the premises at any one time. The 
number of smokers to be supervised by a member of staff when an SIA is not in 
operation.  

 
 



If these conditions were accepted in full, I would withdraw my representation. I reserve 
the right to provide further information to support this representation.  
 
 
Officer:  Kayleigh Mitcham                             
              Licensing Officer Haringey & Enfield Police 
 
Kayleigh.Mitcham@met.police.uk   
 
Date: 26th July 2022 
 
 


	Police
	ADDITI~1
	C/O Licensing office
	19th January 2021
	Dear Sir / Madam,


